Subject	Minutes Of the DDC Meeting
Date & Time	28-09-2023 at 10-30 AM
Venue	The Office Conference Hall of The District Commissioner, Golaghat

The meeting was held in presence of Heads of various Development Departments of the district and Chaired by Smti. Orpah Baglary, ACS, District Development Commissioner, Golaghat.

The list of participants is given in Annexure – 1.1.

At the very outset the District Development Commissioner, Golaghat welcomed the members present in the meeting and hoped for full cooperation from all departments for completion of new and ongoing state and central scheme and central sponsored scheme on time and thereby achieving the target. DDC also asked the heads of development department to submit PPT as well as departmental progress report as per new format already provided to them.

After that the meeting discussed elaborately and emphasized on the following aspects:

SI. Agency Administrative Scheme/ Project reviewed and responsible No Sector Department Action to be taken & Timeline Meeting discussed the progress of land record integration & NPCI /PM-KISAN/Assam Millet Mission /PMFBY/PM-KSY/Scheme Implemented under RKVY, NFSM & Disaster Management /Distribution of Farm Machinery/HMNEHS schemes. Regarding Fertilizer Dealership Licence by GPSS level the DDC asked the DAO to help AGRICULTURE Developmen 1 DEPARTMENT the ARCS. In this regard the t DAO intimated that he has already communicated with KVK. > The DAO informed the House that Certificate issued for 14th instalment 32,192 Nos and land record accepted 1,20,609 nos. He also intimated that 16,803 nos. of farmers not able to submit legal land documents and hence declared those farmers as ineligible.

Category-A:

I/10320 7/202	R				1
			A A A	Regarding PM-KISAN the DAO intimated that First level validated data 1,70,071 nos. and eligible found 1,19,816 nos. Successful aadhar authenticated on 27 th Sept/2023 50,638 Nos. and E-KYC done out of aadhar authenticated farmer upto 27 th Sept/2023 45,256 nos. and E-KYC pending out of aadhar authenticated farmer 5,382 nos. Regarding Assam Millet Mission (2023-24) the DAO informed that seed distribution has already been completed. Total seed received 6 qtls. and total area to be covered 50 Hac. Total demonstration 252 nos and technical demonstration 174 nos. and minikit demonstration 78 nos. Regarding PMFBY (Kharif 20234-24) the DAO intimated that against 14960 nos. target, achievement received 18186 nos. Regarding PM-KSY (2023-24) the DAO intimated that the process of Awareness Camp, Form Collection, Registration and Distribution are going on. On a query from DDC the DAO intimated that under NFSM, RKVY and Disaster Management scheme seed distribution have already completed.	
2	Developmen t	Panchayat & Rural Development	A	The meeting discussed the status and progress and activities taken under XV Finance Commission by ZP/AP/ GP under Golaghat Zila Parishad during the year 2020-21-20231-22 and 2022-23. Meeting Discussed the Financial Status / Fund	

 1/10320772023 received by Golaghat Zila Parishad during year 2020-21- 20231-22 and 2022-23 under XV Finance Commission. Meeting discussed the P&RD and PHED convergence schemes. The CEO Golaghat Zila Parishad gave briefing about the activities and progress of MGNREGA and AMRIT SAROVOR scheme taken under Golaghat Zila Parishad. The CEO also explained the concept of the AMRIT SAROVOR scheme. Regarding low depth of Amrit 	
Sarovor Scheme in Panjan Panchayat area the CEO will look into the matter. Meeting discussed the progress of PMAY-G scheme and also MGNREGA activities. The CEO informed in the house about the Gaon Sava to be held in each Gaon Panchayat on 2 nd October/ 23 and accordingly hoped for full cooperation from all department. Developmen AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING > The Asstt, Executive Engineer, Agri. Engineering informed that during the current year under RKVY- 1 (one) No. of Bio Fertilizer Organic Fertilizer and quality Control Lab and under RIDF installation of STW with 284 nos. of Solar/Diesel Pump Sets and construction of 5 (five) nos. of knowledge centre with training hall and under SMAM octabilishment of 7(orupn) noc	
establishment of 7(seven) nos	
of VLFMB the works are under progress and under SMAM	
distribution of 19 nos. of Power	
Tiller under SMAM has already been completed.	
➤ The AEE also informed that	

1/103207/2023	during the previous year under
	RIDF installation of 701 nos. of
	STW with SPV / Diesel Pump
	installation work could not be
	done due to rainy season and
	construction of 5(five) nos. of
	knowledge centre with Training
	Hall works are in progress and
	under SMAM establishment of
	7(seven) nos. of VLFMB
	distribution is going on and
	distribution of 19 nos. of power
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	completed.
	> The AEE informed that under
	RIDF installation of STW with
	SPV Pump Set at 85% Subsidy
	against 500 Nos physical Target
	application collected 737 nos.
	and out of which DLSC
	approved 392 Nos. Farmers
	Share received 150 nos. and
	pump set fitting and
	commissioning 120 nos.
	The Asstt. Executive Engineer
	also informed that under RIDF
	construction of 1 No. of
	Knowledge Centre with Training
	Hall at SDOA's Office Campus,
	Bokakhat has already been
	completed and construction of
	another 5(five) nos. of
	Knowledge Centre at
	Komargaon, Teliasonari Gaon,
	Dergaon, AEE Office Campus,
	Golaghat, Furkating and at
	SDOA's Office Complex
	Sarupathar the progress is
	going on and the progress is
	75%,55%,45%,50% and 35%
	respectively.
	 The AEE also stated that under
	SMAM 2023-24 (Ph.II)
	establishment of Village Level
	Farm Machinery Bank at 95%
	subsidy (Maximum Rs. 9.50
	lakh) distribution is going on.

4 Infrastructur APDCL 4 Infrastructur APDCL 6 DEPARTMENT 5 Developmen 5 Developmen 5 Developmen 5 Developmen 5 Developmen 6 Developmen 7 The ARCS informed That adopted by 36 nos. of SPCS to bools.	l/10320 7/202	3			
t DEPARTMENT adopted by 36 nos. of GPSS		e	DEPARTMENT	3(three) nos. of so going on under this of The CEO also inf under AIIB (Is construction of 6 no KV distribution Sul Hautoly TE, Rangaja TE, Methoni TE Borchapoti TE and Civil construction a Works are going progress is 100%. The CEO informed AIIB (2 nd Phase) cor 4 nos. of 33/11 KV sub centre at Borchapori, Ghila Panka the progress The CEO also inf under RDSS strend HT network Parame 192.31 KM & construction and re along with installat nos. of transform Survey Report su H.Q. and progress 50%. The CEO info Transformers und (2023-24) against the target 100 KVA - 4 KVA-52 nos. and nos. and during the KVA 8 nos., and 63 delivered and distrib The Inspector of requested the CEO look into the disconnect of power to Tea Garden Mode	chemes are department. formed that t Phase) ps. of 33/11 p-Centre at an TE, Bijuli E, Borbali, Ponka both & Electrical f on and that under nstruction of distribution Merapani, dhari and is 50%. formed that gthening of ter included HT Line econducting ion of 163 ners Field ubmitted to of work is find that ler SOPD ne physical; 48 nos., 63 63 KVA -9 month 100 KVA 9 nos. uted. of schools , APDCL to matter of connection el Schools.
		t		adopted by 36 nos	

1/103207/202	.8		
1/103207/202	3		 Meeting. The ARCS also informed that 4(four) PACS will adopt in their Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held within Sept/23. On a query from DDC the ARCS started that under Pradhan Montri Kissan Samidhri Kendra all total 26 nos. of PACS have applied for Fertilizer Licence. Meeting also discussed about the Multipurpose College Cooperative with Common Service Centre (CSC). The meeting Discussed Agricultural Infrastructure Fund (AIF) and Computerization of GPSS / PACS. The DDC asked the ARCS to Communicate SDO(Civil) both Bokakhat and Dhansiri regarding various schemes taken under Cooperation Department.
6	Developmen t	INDUSTRIES & COMMERCE CENTRE GOLAGHAT	 Meeting discussed the progress of PMEGP, PMFME, Industrial and Investment Policy, Udyam Registration and TPQMSTG programme. The GM, DICC informed that under PMEGP 178 nos. of application has been received and 161 nos. of application forwarded to different bank after scrutiny and sanctioned received 18 nos. The GM also informed that under PMFME scheme target 207 for 2023-24 total 118 nos. loan application forwarded to bank and loan sanctioned by bank 22 nos. and disbursed 10 nos. The GM informed that under Industrial and Investment Policy of Assam ,2019 total 7(seven)

I/10320 7/202	2		
			 No. of application received for Eligibility Certificate and total 4(four) nos. application recommended to the O/O the Commissioner of I & CC, Assam for Eligibility Certificate. The GM informed that under UDYAM Registration total 9827 nos of MSME till 23-09-2023. The GM also i9nformed that under TPQMSTG training programme is being conducted. The GM also gave status of Industrial Area of Jonaki Nagar, Golaghat and the progress of construction of International Agar Trade Centre (AITC) Dabidubi. The DDC asked the GM to make effort and to visit the site frequently for completion of the project on time. Regarding Biswakarma Scheme the DDC asked the GM to make awareness in all level. She also asked the GM to apprise the SDOs (Civil) about the different schemes implemented under DI & CC,
7	Social Sector	EDUCATION DEPARTMENT (Secondary /Elementary)	 Golaghat. Meeting discussed about the Shiksha Setu Portal and Inspector of Schools gave briefing about the present status of Shiksha Setu Portal. Meeting discussed the status of ICT & Digital initiative ion the district. Meeting discussed the Mid-Day Meal scheme and Fund received in the year 2023-24. Meeting also discussed about the teachers training programme. I.S. gave briefing about the district FLN material distribution (2022-23)/

I/10320772	2023	3		~	Marchae allocated allocated to the	
				A	Meeting discussed about the activities of NIPUN Axom Foundation Literacy and Numeracy (FLN) Mission. Meeting also discussed of	
					progress of Civil Works under SSA and RIDF scheme.	
					Meeting also discussed about the Community participation.	
				\mathbf{A}	Meeting discussed the progress of 4-Laning work of NH-37 in Golaghat District under NHIDCL.	
					On a query from DDC he officials from NHIDCL informed that the construction of Dergaon Bypass from Km.426.80 to 437.420 is likely to complete November/20123.	
	8	Infrastructur e	P.W.D. (NHIDCL) Department	A	On a query from DDC the representative intimated that the repairing of pothole will be done. The Official from NHIDCL	
					informed the House about the encroachers on the service lane in Badulipara and Rungamatty area and requested the district administration to look into the matter.	
	.9	Infrastructur	TOWN &		Meeting reviewed the progress	
		e	COUNTRY PLANNING DEPARTMENT		of the CIDF & AMRUT Scheme implemented under T&CP/DoHUA.	
			DEFARTMENT		The Asstt. Engineer informed that upgradation and	
					strengthening of Golaghat Town internal road of water logging	
					area alongwith construction and renovation of existing drain in ward No. 1,5,8,10,12 & 13,	
					ward No. 1,5,6 (part-I) at Golaghat under CIDF for the	
				~	year 2021-22 physical progress is 71%.	
					The A.E.E. also informed that	

 the scheme namely "upgradation and strengthening of Golaghat Town internal road of water logging area alongwith construction and renovation of existing drain in ward No. 1,5,8,10,12,13 (part.2) at Golaghat Iown der CIDF for the year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping (water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic States and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is going on and the progress is 78%. Reconstruction of Golaghat 		
 of Golaghat Town internal road of water logging area atongwith construction and renovation of existing drain in ward No. 1.5.8,10,12 & 13, ward No. 5.6.8,10,12,13 (part-2) at Golaghat under CIDF for the year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. > The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town & 407 Stand at Golaghat Governa at ready inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. > The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. > Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. > The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 56%. > Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is going on and the progress is 78%. 	1/103207/2023	the scheme namely
 of Golaghat Town internal road of water logging area atongwith construction and renovation of existing drain in ward No. 1.5.8,10,12 & 13, ward No. 5.6.8,10,12,13 (part-2) at Golaghat under CIDF for the year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. > The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town & 407 Stand at Golaghat Governa at ready inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. > The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. > Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. > The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 56%. > Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is going on and the progress is 78%. 		"upgradation and strengthening
 of water logging area alongwith construction and renovation of existing drain in ward No. 1.5.8, 10, 12, 8, 13, ward No. 5.6.8, 10, 12, 13 (part-2) at Golaghat under CIDF for the year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22. Tracker Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22. Tracker Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22. Tracker Stand at Golaghat Town under GIDF for the year 2021-22. Tracker Stand at Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress 58%. Beautification and upgradation of the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of progress is 75%. 		
 construction and renovation of existing drain in ward No. 1,5,8,10,12, & 13, ward No. 5,6,8,10,12,13 (part-2) at Golaghat under CIDF for the year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. > The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town 407 Stand at Golaghat Town 407 Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. > The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. > Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. > The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. > Beautification and upgradation of Joyuirmoyee Children Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is going on and the progress is 58%. 		_
 existing drain in ward No. 1,5,8,10,12 & 13, ward No. 5,6,8,10,12,13 (part-2) at Golaghat under CIDF for the year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town 407 Stand at Golaghat Cown 407 Stand at Golaghat General 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain et. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Joytirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 1,5,8,10,12, & 13, ward No. 5,6,8,10,12,13 (part-2) at Golaghat under CIDF for the year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. > The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town wider CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. > The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. > Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. > The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. > Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is going on and the progress is 78%. 		construction and renovation of
 5.6.8.10,12.13 (part-2) at Golaghat under CIDF for the year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotimoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is going on and the progress is 78%. 		existing drain in ward No.
 5.6.8.10,12.13 (part-2) at Golaghat under CIDF for the year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotimoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is going on and the progress is 78%. 		1,5,8,10,12 & 13, ward No.
 Golaghat under CIDF for the year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. > The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town & 407 Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22. Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. > The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. > Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping 1 of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. > The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. > Beautification and upgradation of Jaytim. Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is a going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 year 2021-22 the progress is 96%. > The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town & 407 Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. > The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. > Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping \ of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. > The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Hilstoric Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. > Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 96%. The Asst. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Gol; ghat Town & 407 Stand at Gol; ghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asst. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 66%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 The Asstt. Engineer informed that Improvement of Traker Stand at Gol;aghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 that Improvement of Traker Stand at Golaghat Town & 407 Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		96%.
 Stand at Gol;aghat Town & 407 Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		The Asstt. Engineer informed
 Stand at Gol;aghat Town & 407 Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		that Improvement of Traker
 Stand at Golaghat Town under CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 CIDF for the year 2021-22, Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. > The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. > Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 66%. > The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. > Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 Tracker Stand & 407 has already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work is a going on and the progress is 78%. 		-
 already inaugurated and drain in municipal market area progress is 20%. > The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. > Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. > The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. > Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 in municipal market area progress is 20%. > The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. > Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. > The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. > Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		Tracker Stand & 407 has
 progress is 20%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		already inaugurated and drain
 The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		in municipal market area
 The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		progress is 20%.
 informed that re-building of Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 Golaghat General Public Field work is going on and the progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 work is going on and the progress is 75%. > Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. > The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. > Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 75%. 		
 progress is 75%. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		u
 Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		work is going on and the
 Drinking water Supply Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		progress is 75%.
 Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		Rejuvenation of Jamuna
 Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		Drinking water Supply Storage
 and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 of water treatment Plant work is going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 going on and the progress is 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 65%. The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		65%.
 Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		➤ The A.E.E. informed that
 Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. ➢ Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		Beatification of Dr.
 Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. ➢ Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 Historic Statues and Fountain etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
 etc. work is going on and the progress is 58%. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
progress is 58%. > Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%.		
 Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%. 		
of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%.		
including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%.		Beautification and upgradation
including Bounday Wall, Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%.		of Jyotirmoyee Children Park
Entrance Gate, Play Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%.		including Bounday Wall.
Equipment, cycling track etc work isa going on and the progress is 78%.		
work isa going on and the progress is 78%.		
progress is 78%.		
► Reconstruction of Golaghat		
		Reconstruction of Golaghat

I/10320 7/202	8				
			A A	District Library auditorium with interiors, furniture and finishes, repair of HVAC system, Acoustics will be completed Dec/2023. Construction of two storied Indoor Stadium complex at Golaghat Sports complex under GDSA will be completed Dec/23. Improvement of Internal roads & drains under Golaghat Municipal; Area (Ward No. 1,5,6,7& 8) under CIDF for the year 2021-22 work is going on and the progress is 67%. Urban Water Distribution System at Golaghat Town work is going on and the progress is 94%. The Asstt. Executive Engineer informed that all works implemented under CIDF 2021- 2022 will be completed by March/2024. The DDC asked the Deputy Director to strictly monitor the schemes particularly drain schemes and to ensure the quality of works.	Completed within Nov/23 Completed within Nov/23
10	Infrastructur e	PWD Golaghat & Khumtai Territorial Road Division	A	Meetingdiscussedandreviewed the progress of worksimplementedunderRIDF,Conversion of SPT Bridges intoRCC Bridges, SDRF, APARTScheme, Asom Mala, MukhyaMantriPakiPakiPathNirmanAchani, MukhyaMantrirPathNirmanAchani,Mukhya Mantrir PathNabikaranAchaniandNABARDInfrastructureDevelopmentAssistanceandotherworksimplemented by PWD (Roads),Golaghat.TheExecutiveEngineer	

1 (102207-12028	
I/103207/2023	informed the House that the
	Roads & Bridges works under
	RIDF-XXVII for the year 2021-
	22 work is going on and the
	overall progress is 60% and the
	4 nos. of road cum
	embankment works works
	Road cum Embankment Works
	under RIDF-XXVII for the year
	2021-22 works are in progress
	and the progress is 68%.
	All works have completed
	under conversion of 1000 nos.
	of SPT bridges intro RCC
	bridges for the year 2017-18.
	100% works completed under
	SDRF 2021-22.
	➢ 35% works have completed
	under APART Scheme (World
	Bank Project) for the year
	2021-22.
	➢ Under ASOM MALA 2021-22
	construction works (1 No.
	Scheme) is in progress for
	6.05%.
	The Executive Engineer
	informed that under Mukhya
	Mantri Paki Path Nirma Achani
	for the year 2022-23 16 nos.
	Projects (38 Nos. of Roads) all
	works is in progress.
	The E.E. informed that 2 (two)
	nos. of project (3 nos. Roads)
	for the year 2022-23 all works
	are in progress and the
	progress is 26%.
	The E.E. informed that under
	Mukhya Mantir Path Nabikaran
	Achani for the year 2022-23(4
	nos. Project) out of 12 nos. of
	roads 5 nos. roads completed.
	\succ The E.E. informed that under
	NABARD Infrastructure
	Development Assistance
	(NIRD) for the year 2022-23,
	2(two) of projects (1) LA survey
	works is in progress (Ch.0.00

l/10320 7/20 7	23			K_{m} to 16.600 K_{m} (2)	
1/103207720	23		AAAA	Km to 16.600 Km) (2) Preliminary LA survey works is in progress & work in progress & work in progress in the link roads (Ch. 16.600 Km to Ch.29.325 Km). While discussing the L.A. matter relating to road construction the DDC asked the concerned PWD officials to pursue the matter with concerned revenue department accordingly. Meeting discussed the matter relating to damage of side berm of road during installation of pipe/cable etc. and in such environment concerned departments will discuss the matter well in advanced. Meeting also discussed and reviewed the progress of schemes under Mukhya Mantrir Unnoto Pakipath Nirman Achani, Path Nobikoron Aachani, PMGSY and SOPD (G) implemented under PWRD Dergaon Territorial Road Sub- Division.	
11	Infrastructur e	FOREST DEPARTMENT	AA	Meeting discussed and reviewed the status of MCA/MAHAL/Collection of Revenue/Amrit Biksha Andolan /Plantation Scheme/Scheme under APFBC (Ph-II). The DFO(T) informed that Const. of Forest Quarter at Bokial Beat 100% works has been completed. The DFO(T) informed that construction of Forest Beat Office at Sarupathar 70% works has been completed. Construction of Forest Guard Quarter at Garampani 70%	

l/10320 7/202	3		works has been completed
			 works has been completed. Const, of Anti-Poaching Camp at Deopahar 100% works has been completed. The DFO(T) informed that const. of Anti-Poaching Camp at Kowani 50% work has been completed.
12	Infrastructur e	SOCIAL: FORESTRY	 Meeting discussed and reviewed works under People's Nursery Scheme, CAMPA Scheme, SOPD-SFG Scheme, Nurseries, Stock in Nursery and distribution of seedling to local people, school, college, Govt. Deptt. and NGO., Amrit Brikha Andolan etc. The DFO(SF) informed that creation of 1.5 Ha Nursery under SOPD-SFG scheme at Jonaki Nagar 60% works has been completed. The works under Maintenance of Oriol Park under SOPD-SFG scheme at Rajabari, Bokakhat 60% works hasw been completed. Maintenance of Green Park under SOPD-G scheme at Garmur 80% works has been completed. Maintenance of Green Park under SOPD-G scheme at Garmur 80% works has been completed. 12 nos. of selected beneficiaries under Golaghat S.F. Division executed nursery under creation of Peoples Nursery with satisfactory works. The DFO informed that under Road side Single Plantation works under progress and creation completed in current year 2022-23. The DFO also informed that works under progress of construction of Forest Guard Quarter at Jonaki Nagar under CAMPA Scheme.

I/10320 7/202	3		~ -	The DEO informed that total
			(The DFO informed that total 1,01,645 nos. seedling distributed during current inancial year (till 31 st Aug/2023). He also informed hat current seedlings stock suitable for plantation under Golaghat SF Division 1,59,107 nos.
13	Reform, Governance etc.	EXCISE DEPARTMENT		The representative from Excise Department informed that during the year 2021-2022 revenue collection against the arget 44.24 Cr. and achievement was 100.21% and during the year 20123-2024 April to Aug/23) achievement of collection of revenue 28.40%. During the year 2021-22 consumption of liquor increased 32.77% and during the current year 2023-2024 (April to August/23) consumption of iquor 36.67%. Meeting reviewed the enforcement / raid activities and he representatives of Excise nformed that during the year 2023-24 total excise raid conducted 151 nos., case detected 390 nos., person arrested 43 nos. and total forwarded to court 4 nos. (April o Aug/23) 151 nos. The DDC asked the Excise Deptt. to make frequent raid against illicit liquor covering the entire district.
14	Infrastructur e	WATER RESOURCE DEPARTMENT	1 1 2 4 1	The Executive Engineer WR Division, Golaghat informed hat the works under NABARD XXVII namely (1) A/E measures at Jamuguri Molahonitoop area from the erosion of river and (2) A/E measures at Sarupani

402207-2022	
I/103207/ 2023	Goroibeel area from the erosion
	of river doyang physical
	progress of work is 100% each.
	He also informed that under
	SOPD-FDR the scheme
	namely "R/S of B/Dyke from
	Moriaholla to KRF Boundary"
	the work has completed.
	 The E.E. also informed that
	under SOPD-ODS construction
	of new embankment on both
	banks of river Kakodonga from
	Mohbondha PWD Road to NH-
	37 work is going on and the
	progress is 78%.
	Under SOPD-G construction of
	staff quarters and site
	development works for the
	proposed departmental Guest
	House Kohora the work is
	going on and the progress is
	75% and the construction of
	Guest House of Water
	Resource Department at
	Kohora Ph-II work has allotted
	and the progress is 30%.
	The E.E. informed that under
	SOPD-G the scheme namely
	Town including de-siltation of
	Mera River" and (2) Anti
	erosion measures at Modarguri
	area from the erosion of river
	Doyang the works have
	allotted.
	➢ The scheme namely (1)
	"Immediate measures to recoup
	bank damages at Dadhora
	Ikorani Gaopn from the erosion
	of River Gelabeel for 2023-24"
	(2) "Immediate measures for
	restoration of Brahmaputra left
	bank at Chakala 14 Ghoria of
	Dakhin Ahatguri for 2023-124"
	(3) "Tem[porary palliative
	measures at Naramari Area
	from the erosion of River

I/1032077				Brahmaputra" and (4)"Immediate measures to restore bank damages at Duborani on the right bank of river Dhansiri for 20213-24" the progress of work is 95%,100%,85% and 80% respectively.	
	15	Developmen t	FISHERIES DEPARTMENT	Meeting discussed and reviewed the physical and financial progress of different schemes under RIDF, RKVY- RAFTAAR, APART, KCC, GAISP, MMSY and other different schemes implemented by the fishery department. While discussing the Fishery Sector the DFDO, Golaghat informed that under RIDF XXVI (2020-21) for providing Three- Wheeler Fish Transport Vehicle with Ice Box out of 11 nos. of total beneficiaries, 3 have submitted their beneficiary share and their vehicles will be supplied soon to them. The remaining 8 nos. beneficiaries have surrender letter. They will be replaced shortly. He also informed that construction of Mini Fish Feed Plant new supplier has been given work order from DOF, Assam recently. Construction work is in progress. The DFDO informed that under RKVY-RAFTAAR (2021-22) construction of Kuchia Farming construction works have been completed. The DFDO also informed that for Water logged area converted CT, construction work completed including input procurement. Fish culture is in progress and harvesting will be	

I/103207/2023	done from next October	
	onwards.	
	> The DFDO informed that under	
	APART (2019-20) of Beel	
	Fishery Development scheme	
	clearance work in Padumpathar	
	Beels has been completed and	
	in progress in Bishnujyoti Beel.	
	Other infrastructure	
	constructional works in both	
	Padumpathar Beel and	
	Bishnujyoti Beel is in progress.	
	Under APART 2022-23 for poly	
	Culture Demonstration fished	
	seed stocked including inputs	
	procurement has been	
	completed. Fish culture in	
	progress and harvesting will be	
	done from next October	
	onwards. He also informed that	
	under Beel Fishery	
	Development Civil works in 13	
	nos. of Beel is in progress. Fish	
	Seed stocked in 7 nos. of Beels	
	and will; be stocked shortly in	
	remaining Beels.	
	> The DFDO informed that under	
	APART 2022-23 of	
	Multiplication Centre at	
	•	
	Bokakhat Fish Farm civil works	
	is in progress and Eco-hatchery	
	construction and trial breeding	
	have completed and the	
	progress is 75%.	
	> The DFDO informed that 3476	
	nos of KCC proposals	
	submitted to different bank	
	branches and 13 nos. of KCC	
	proposals sanctioned till date.	
	The DFDDO also informed that	
	under GAIS (Group Accident	
	Insurance Scheme) 2500 nos	
	of Fish Farmers / Fishermen	
	has been converted till date.	
	The DFDO informed that under	
	PMMSY (2022-23) 40 nos. of	
	beneficiaries has already	
	senencianes nas ancady	

I/10320 7/202	3		completed 400% of const	
			completed 100% of const. works and rest of the beneficiary's construction works is in progress. 25% of Govt. subsidy fund already received & fund transferred to beneficiaries account based on the progress of work through PFMS. Livelihood support to fishers govt. share transferred to 325 nos. of beneficiaries till date.	
16	Infrastructur e	PWD (B & NH) DEPARTMENT	Meeting discussed the progress of schemes under GAD, Medical Department, Judicial Department, Signature Project, Education Department Technical Education Department, Model High School, NRHM, Border Area Development, Sale Tax Department, Cultural Affairs Deptt., PMGAY etc. The Executive Engineer, PWD, Building, Golaghat informed that the construction of Integrated Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Golaghat under GAD Department progress of construction work is 7% and pile works almost completed. C+onst. of Gowdown/Warehouse for proper storage EVM's and VVPATs in the 50-election district for the year 2017-18 work has already been completed and handed over. The EE also informed that upgradation of 24 nos. of existing Hospitals for setting up of ICUs for treatment of patients of COVID -19 under Assam Critical Care Project 2020 at Golaghat, ICU	

1 (10220 7 (200	•				
			A A A A	inaugurated. Site [plan for residential quarters submitted to the Chief Engineer. He also informed that upgradation of existing hospitals for setting up of ICUs for treatment of patients of COVID-129 under Assam Critical Care Project 2020 at Bokakhat ICU works 90% has completed. SSI was done and residential works will be started soon. Regarding Infrastructure for New Me4dical College & Hospital at Golaghat pilling work is in progress. Pile cap work is in progress. Pile cap work is in progress. Pile cap work is in progress. Boundary wall construction is in progress. Regarding construction of Lovleena Borgohain Multi- purpose Sports Complex (Mini Stadium) at Sarupathatr work is in progress. Column up to post plate beam level is completed. One third Slab casting has completed. Construction of Mini Stadium at Naragaon, Golaghat work is in progress. Column up to lintel level for indoor stadium is completed. Preparation for Gallery slab casting has completed. Establishment of Science College at Sarupathar under Signature Project for the year 2018-19 work is going on and the progress is 47%. Regarding construction of Birangana Sati Sadhani State University at Golaghat work is in progress is 47%.	
17	Infrastructur e	PWD BOKAKHAT TERRITORIAL		Meeting discussed and reviewed the progress of schemes under RIDF, SOP) D,	
		ROAD DIVISION		SOPD (G), SOPD(G)	

 I/10320/72023 (MUNICIPAL AREA) SOPD(ODS)SOPD (FDR), Conversion of bridge into RCC Bridge, PMGSY, APART, CMRD-P, MMPPNA, MMUPPNA, MMPNA etc. The E.E. informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Path Nobikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3 (Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00.Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEV informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) 'Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%,92% 		
 Conversion of bridge into RCC Bridge, PMGSY, APART, CMRD-P, MMPPNA, MMUPPNA, MMPPNA, etc. The EE. informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Path Nobikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3 (Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FMkhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3 (Three) nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) 'Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahoipan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Nahoipan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Nahoipan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%,92%,92% 	1/103207/2023	(MUNICIPAL AREA)
 Bridge, PMGSY, APART, CMRD-P, MMPPNA, MMUPPNA, MMPNA etc. The E.E. informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Path Nobikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%,92% 		SOPD(ODS)SOPD (FDR),
 Bridge, PMGSY, APART, CMRD-P, MMPPNA, MMUPPNA, MMPNA etc. The E.E. informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Path Nobikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%,92% 		
 CMRD-P. MMPPNA, MMPNA etc. The E.E. informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Path Nobikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%,92% 		_
 MMUPPNA, MMPNA etc. The E.E. informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Path Nobikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EE Winformed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from BH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-3 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%,92% 		
 The E.E. informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Path Nobikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3 (Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%,92% 		
 Mukhya Mantrir Path Nobikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukagui the work is in progress ais 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%,92% 		
 Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167 880 Lakh has already been submitted. > The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. > The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. > The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. > Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. > The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		➤ The E.E. informed that under
 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. > The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. > The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. > Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. > Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. > The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukagui the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		Mukhya Mantrir Path Nobikaran
 proposal for 2 (two) nos. scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. > The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. > The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. > Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. > Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. > The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukagui the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		Achani for the year 2023-24
 scheme for an amount of Rs. 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EE winformed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukagui the work is in progress is 75%, 92%, 80%, 92%, 92%, 92%, 92% 		_
 167.880 Lakh has already been submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
 submitted. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantri Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%,92% 		
 The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
 under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.1777 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
 Paki Path Nirman Achani for the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		> The EE also informed that
 the year 2023-24 proposal for 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata
 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		Paki Path Nirman Achani for
 3(Three) nos. of scheme for an amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		the year 2023-24 proposal for
 amount of Rs. 1185.817 Lakh has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023-24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
 has been submitted. The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%,92% 		
 The EE also informed that under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
 under FDR for the year 2023- 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
 24 proposal for repair Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. > Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. > The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
 Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92% 		under FDR for the year 2023-
 schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		24 proposal for repair
 schemes for an amount of Rs. 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		Road/Bridges for 12 nos. of
 73.177 Lakh has been submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		-
 submitted. Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
 Proposal for 15 nos. of schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
 schemes for an amount of Rs. 300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. ➤ The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
300.00Lakh under Mukhya Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. ➤ The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
 Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		
Achani for the year 2023-24 has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		300.00Lakh under Mukhya
has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		Mantrir Nagaria Path Pokikaran
has been submitted. The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		Achani for the year 2023-24
 The EEW informed that under CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92% 		5
CMRD-P (MMPNA) the scheme namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		
namely 1) "Road from Bongaon to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		
to Namoni Bahupathar 2) Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		. ,
Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and 3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		
3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4) Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		. ,
Road from NH-37 to Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		Rowdua to Rowdua Pathar and
Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH- 37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		3) NH-37 to Nahorjan Ali (4)
37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		Road from NH-37 to
37 at Latabari to Kolakhowa and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		Diffolupathar (5) Road from NH-
and (6) T-06 to Bholukaguri the work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		
work is in progress and the progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		
progress is 75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		
75%,92%,80%,92%,92%,92%		
respectively and it will be		
		respectively and it will be

I/10320 7/202	3			completed September/2023.	
				The EE informed that the scheme namely 1) "Improvement of Road from Kamargaon, NH-37 to Mohura and 2) "Improvement of road from Bokakhat to Dhansirimukh (BDM) road under Mukhya Mantrir Unnata Pakipath Nirman Achani for the year 2022-23 the work is going on and the progress is 9% and 25% respectively and it will be completed May/2024. The EE also informed that under conversion of SPT bridge to RCC Bridge on Namari Ali including approaches and protection and the bridge on Kamalamiri Ali for the year 2017-18 work has completed and liabilities yet to be cleared. The EE informed that widening and strengthening of Gohain Ali from NH-37 at Badulipar to starting point of approach road for ancillary project of NRL expansion at Dabidubi progress of construction works hampered due to non-clearance of available L.A. Case. However, the work is going on in stretches where LA is not required. In this regard the DDC asked the EE to take up the matter with concerned revenue department.	
18	Infrastructur e	PWD SARUPATHAR TERRITORIAL DIVISION	AA	Meeting discussed and reviewed the progress of RIDF/ MMPNA/MMPPNA/MMUPPNA etc. The Executive Engineer, PWD Territorial Division, Sarupathar informed the House that the scheme namely "Improvement of Kordopiguri Ali under Mukhya Montir Unnato	

۱/10>۲/ ۲/۲۰	2				
1/1032077202	3		2 v v s fisuryv v T r ()u iig T F A u 2 o T r V t t e S o s o	Pakipath Nirman Achoni 2022- 23 progress of work 40% and it will be completed May/2024. The EE also informed that the scheme namely "Const. of road rom Silonijan to Singimari via Saraigaon (Padumpathar) road under MMPPNA scheme for the year 2022-23 the progress of work 65%. The scheme namely "Const. of road Padumoni Parghat Road Padumoni Tinib Ali) to Parghat under MMPPNA 2022-23 works n progress and the progress is 96%. The EE informed that Perodic Renewal of Murphuloni Abhoyjan to Murpholoni No.1 under MMPNA for the year 2022-23 100% works has been completed. The EE also informed that renovation and upgradation of Varehousing facilities under hje scheme of APART in existing Warehouse complex at Sarupathar, boundary wall construction is in progress very slow due to modification of construction drawing for renovation work.	
19	Finance	TAXES DEPARTMENT	F c p T c y F F T T t t	Meeting discussed the Revenue Collection during the current year and also the previous year. The Asstt. Commissioner of Taxes informed that total collection of revenue during the year 2023-24 upto Aug/23 was Rs.82,40,23,566.00. The Asstt. Commissioner of Taxes also informed that during he previous year upto Aug/2023 revenue collection was Rs.1,31,21,92,975.00.	

20 Infrastructur SERICULTURE e DEPARTNENT > The meeting discussed and reviewed the status of convergence schemes with other department / organizations /progress against target /proposed schemes,projects/Fund receipt and utilization etc. 20 Infrastructur SERICULTURE > The meeting discussed and reviewed the status of convergence schemes with other department / organizations /progress against target /proposed schemes,projects/Fund receipt and utilization etc. > The meeting discussed about the present status of schematic works under APART which was started at Bokakhat SubDivision. The Asstt. Director Sericulture informed that nomination process for the target of 120 nos. of beneficiaries was already started and will be submitted in the DLSC, Golaghat. > The ADS also informed about the submission of DPR for community development programme at Bokakhat SubDivision where 300 nos. of beneficiaries of Eri and Mulbury silkworm scheme for host plant cultivation is taken at Eri Seed Grainage, Rangagorah and MNCRC Bholaguri. > The ADS also informed about the present status of convergence scheme on the farm/centre/VGR of Golaghat in other Farm /Centre/VGR, Serie Subjection Golaghat in other Farm /Centre/VGR	I/1032077	/202	8			
 DEPARTNENT reviewed the status of convergence schemes with other department / organizations /progress against target /proposed schemes, projects/Fund receipt and utilization etc. The meeting discussed about the present status of schematic works under APART which was started at Bokakhat Sub-Division. The Asstt. Director Sericulture informed that nomination process for the target of 120 nos. of beneficiaries was already started and will be submitted in the DLSC, Golaghat. The ADS also informed about the submission of DPR for community development programme at Bokakhat Sub-Division where 300 nos. of beneficiaries of Eri and Mulbury silkworm scheme for host plant cultivation is taken at Eri Seed Grainage, Rangagorah and MNCRC Bholaguri. The ADS also informed about the present status of convergence scheme on the farm/centre/VGR of Golaghat in other Farm /Centre/VGR WRL (CSR Division) Golaghat in other Farm /Centre/VGR 	17 1032077				Refinery Turn Around (Shut Down) of NRL between 26-03- 23 till mid-May/23 growth of 19.39% in the comparisons to the corresponding month of previous financial year.	
during the year 2023-24 target		20			reviewed the status of convergence schemes with other department / organizations /progress against target /proposed schemes,projects/Fund receipt and utilization etc. The meeting discussed about the present status of schematic works under APART which was started at Bokakhat Sub- Division. The Asstt. Director Sericulture informed that nomination process for the target of 120 nos. of beneficiaries was already started and will be submitted in the DLSC, Golaghat. The ADS also informed about the submission of DPR for community development programme at Bokakhat Sub- Division where 300 nos. of beneficiaries of Eri and Mulbury silkworm scheme for host plant cultivation is taken at Eri Seed Grainage, Rangagorah and MNCRC Bholaguri. The ADS also informed about the present status of convergence scheme on the farm/centre/VGR of Golaghat in other Farm /Centre/VGR besides Bogidhola Muga VGR.	

I/103207	/202	B		-		
					for Eri Cut Cocoon 75MT, Muga Raw Silk 47 MT and Mulbari Raw Silk target not yet received and achievement percentage for Eri, Muga was 33.99% and 6.65% respectively.	
	21	Infrastructur e	IRRIGATION DEPARTMENT, GOLAGHAT - SARUPATHAR IRRIGATION DIVISION		The Meeting discussed the RIDF(NABARD)/ PMKSY/ AIBP /Fund Utilization /Physical Progress of works under different schemes. The Executive Engineer informed that under RIDF XXVIII (NABARD) for t6he year 2022-23 LIS from River Doyang at Greater Gomari Area work order has been recently issued to the contractor and construction of barge is in progress. Construction of canal can be done after harvesting of crops in field. The EE also informed that LIS from river Doyang in Bendit Pathar at Sarupathar (3 Points) work is in progress. Notices has been served to the contractors for early completion of the work and the scheme is likely to be completed by November/2023 after harvesting of crops. The EE also informed that under PMKSY -2022-23 LIS from river Doyang in Golaghat & Sarupathar LAC Estimate for Technical Sanction has been submitted and E-Tender will be floated shortly from higher authority. The EE informed that Rengma Fis under AIBP for the year 2009-2010, upto date physical progress of the scheme is 75%. Proposal for foreclosure of the scheme under AIBP has been submitted and requesting to provide another programme to	

Complete the scheme in all						
			 respect. Chief Engineer (Irrigation) & Addl. CE (Operation & Maintenance) have vcisited the4 scheme on 23rd Sept/2023 to study the action to be taken for completion of the scheme. The Executive Engineer informed that under RIDF NABARD (1) Solar Powered MDTW in Pub Sarupathar area for the year 2019-20, (2) Solar Powered MDTW scheme at Sarupathar LAC (2 points) for the year 2021-22 and Solar Powered MDTW Scheme at Golaghat LAC (6 Points) the schemes are physically completed and supplying water to the cultivators. The EE also informed that proposal for Tube Well scheme under PMKSY-HKKP-GW Phase-III access to ground water in Marginal/Small Tea Growers in Golaghat LAC 12 Nos. and Sarupathar LAC 53 Nos.) and Phase -IV 180 Nos. (Golaghat LAC 90 nos and Sarupathar LAC 90 Nos.) 			
22	Infrastructur e	HANDLOOM & TEXTILES DEPARTMENT	 The Supdt. of H&T informed that Block Level Cluster under NHDP for Rangagorah Lokhimi BKSS Ltd. And Khumtai Bayan SS Ltd. Utilisation of fund is under progress and proposal submitted to the Director of H&T, Assam for Cluster Development Programme under NHDP. The Supdt. also informed that under SAMARTH scheme enrolment of weavers is under progress for training. Under Weavers Mudra Loan 			

TND-27/18/2023-DCP-GLT

I/10320 7/202	R		
			 for the year 2023-24, 21 nos. of application forwarded to concerned bank and distribution of loan application forwarded to concerned bank. The Supdt. also informed that under PMJJBY Insurance Scheme 8 nos. weavers enrolled and enrolment of weavers is under progress. The Supdt. informed that under Pehchan / Identity Card 158549 nos. of Pehchan card are distributed and distribution is under progress. The Supdt. informed that under "SWA NIRBHAR NARI" scheme for the year 2023-24, 5449 nos. of weavers are approved.
23	Infrastructur e	SOIL CONSERVATION DEPARTMENTY	 Meeting discussed the status of RIDF / NRM activities Under WDC -PMKSY 2-0 / Livelihood activities under WDC-PMKSY 2.0 / Schemes proposed for the Financial Year 2024-25/ Proposal for 2024-25 under NEC, SDMF, UNOPS and physical progress of different schemes implemented by this department. The Dibvisional Officer, SC Division informed that under RIDF -XXVIII, 2022-23 Saphayanjan Land Reclamation & Water Distribution Project, Re-E- Tendering process has been completed on 22-09-2023. He also informed that under RIDF- XXIX for the year 2023-24 Koiborta No.1 Riverine Land Protection Project at Dhansiri River, administrative approval process is going on. The DO also informed that for the year 2023-24 for Duboroni

1/103207/2023 Shyamasan Land Declamation						
17 1032077202	J		Shyamgaon Land Reclamation Project under TSP and Ponkial Kenduguri Wet Land Development Project under SOPD administrative approval process is going on.			
24	Infrastructur e	PHE BOKAKHAT/ GOLAGHAT DIVISION	 Meeting discussed the progress of Jal Jeevan Mission (Har Ghar Jal) PHTC Progress/Physical Progress of Ongoing Scheme /Jal Mitra Training, Engagement & Issues with other Department Remuneration Paid/Physical progress of SBM(G) phase-II activities/Running Water Facility in Schools and AWCs/ Planning for SLSSC of both Golaghat and Bokakhat PHE Division. The Executive Engineer PHE Bokakhat Division informed that under FHTC total 48754 nos. of tap connection provided to total No. of 71915 rural HHs in Bokakhat Division and tap connections provided as on 26-09-2023 53588 HHs. He also informed that total target planned for providing FHTC during 2023-24 is 23161 covering Bokakhat & Dergaon Sub-Division. Achievement percentage of FHTC for financial year 2023-24 is 20.87%. The EE informed that under JJM against total No. of 162 (Retrofitting) schemes 146 Nos. have completed and handed over 141 Nos. Total 			

1/103207/2028	
	 192 nos. of schemes (Retrofiting and New) to be completed in 2023-24 against total No. of 369 Nos. of approved JJM scheme under Bokakhat PHE Division. The EE also informed that against total Nos. of completed schemes 160 Nos. of Jal Mitras trained and 154 nos. of Jal Mitras remuneration paid. The Executive Engineer, PHE Golaghat Division informed that against FHTC target 83911 Nos. for the year 2023- 24 achievement received 26.66%. The EE Golaghat informed that total No. of 980 schools under Golaghat PHE Division 928 Nos. of schools have been provided running water facility and total No. of 887 Nos. of AWCs 814 nos. have provided drinking water facility. The EE also informed that 22 schools
	Nos. of schools have been provided running water facility and total No. of 887 Nos. of AWCs 814 nos. have provided drinking water facility. The EE

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the Chair.

e-Signed District Development Commissioner Golaghat.

e-File Memo No: 65826/DFA/126328 Copy to :- Dated: 09 / 10 / 2023

- 1) The Commissioner & Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Dispur-6 for kind information.
- 2) The Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Dispur-6 for kind information.

- ^{1/103207/2023} The Director (DCP), Transformation and Development Department, Assam, Dispur-6 for kind information.
 - 4) The Director, Monitoring and Evaluation, Transformation and Development Department, Dispur-6 for kind information.
 - 5) The Sub-Divisional Officer (Civil), Bokakhat/Dhansiri for information and necessary action.
 - 6) All Circle Officers / BDOs for information and necessary action.
 - 7) All concerned members for information and necessary action.

District Development Commissioner Golaghat.